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From: EIR
Sent: 16 January 2026 16:02
To:
Subject:
Attachments: 5 - SKDC - Reg.18 Consultation - Anglian Water response.pdf; dwmp-1.pdf

Dear Requester  

Thank you for your request for information about Barkston and Syston, which we received on 17 December 2025. 
Your request has been considered under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). 

You requested: 

1. Wastewater catchment serving Barkston and Syston 
2. Current and historic assessments relating to foul sewer capacity, headroom and capacity constraints  
3. Storm overflow outfalls events for the last 10 years 
4. Strategic statements on impacts on capacity in the Grantham / River Witham area 
5. Correspondence relating to wastewater capacity in connection with major housing growth in the Grantham 

area 
6. Details of any complete, ongoing or planned infrastructure upgrades since 2015 in the Barkston & Syston 

catchment. 
7. Does Anglian Water monitor storm overflows in the catchment 
8. Where any compliance issues, improvement notices or investigations recorded in the last 5 years 

 

EIR Response: Provision of Requested Information 

Please find enclosed: 

 5 - SKDC - Reg.18 Consultation - Anglian Water response.pdf 

 Dwmp-1.pdf 

 

Item 1 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided below. 

Barkston and Syston are served by the Marston (Lincs) Water Recycling Centre (WRC). 

There are pumping stations in Syston (at the junction of The Drift and Main Street), and in Barkston (to the left of 
West Street). 

Catchment boundary information is available on our website DWMP hierarchy  

 

Item 2 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided below. 

The WRC and upstream pumping stations have available capacity to accommodate additional flow, subject to site 
specific capacity checks. 

There are no capacity assessment reports within the Syston and Barkston catchments from the past 8 years. 

Capacity assessment responses to planning applications regarding new development from before this time or 
upstream of Syston (i.e relating to Great Gonerby, Manthorpe, Grantham, Barrowby etc), may be requestable from 
the South Kesteven Local Planning Authority. 
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Capacity assessments are required to be done on a site-by-site basis, as the impact of new development on our 
network will depend on the exact nature of the proposed development, the proposed connection point into our 
network, and factors such as the sites use and scale. 

 

Item 3 is held by Anglian Water, and is reasonably accessible  

Information on storm overflows can be found: 

National Storm Overflow Hub for England 

What we’re doing to improve your local rivers & coastline 

The above resources can be used to find the locations of Permitted Storm Overflows, their Unique ID and their 
discharge locations. This information can then be compared to the EA returns published externally here: Event 
Duration Monitoring - Storm Overflows - Annual Returns - data.gov.uk 

 

Item 4 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided in our reply to Item 2. 

Item 5 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided as an attachment. 

Please see attached 5 - SKDC - Reg.18 Consultation - Anglian Water response.pdf and dwmp-1.pdf 
 
Item 6 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided below. 

Anglian Water has a planned storm tank scheme for Marston WRC (A82134-Maston). This will be completed by March 
2027 and will add storm tank volume to the current site 

Item 7 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided below. 

Storm overflows are monitored. Information about this can be found on our website Storm overflows 

Item 8 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided below. 

There were no compliance issues, improvement notices or investigations in this area in the last 5 years 

 
  
IMPORTANT: The information supplied to you continues to be protected by the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 
1988. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including any non-commercial research you are doing, and for 
the purposes of news reporting. Any other re-use (for example, commercial publication) would require the 
permission of the copyright holder.  It is important that this data is not published for security reasons. 

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to request an internal 
review, you should email EIR@anglianwater.co.uk or write to: 

General Counsel, Anglian Water Services, Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon  PE29 
6XU 

 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information 
Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 

Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF 

If you have any queries about this email, please contact us via EIR@anglianwater.co.uk . 
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Yours sincerely 

EIR Team 

Anglian Water Services Limited 

Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU 

Email  EIR@anglianwater.co.uk 

 
 
 

 


